
1

COLLINS Brad

From: Wood Richard
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 8:23 PM
To: ; 
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: RE: Inland Rail business case review - meeting in week of 1 Feb 2016 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi all 
 
I won’t be able to attend in person but will seek to dial in.    or  ‐ could you let me know a suitable 
number in due course? 
 
Many thanks 
 
Richard 
 
From:   [mailto: ] 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 4:12 PM 
To:   
Cc:  ; Wood Richard;   
Subject: RE: Inland Rail business case review ‐ meeting in week of 1 Feb 2016 
 
No worries  , let’s leave it at 4pm 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

 
Shareholder and Government Relations 
Inland Rail 
 
[cid:image001.png@01D15DF7.7E7B9A70] 
 
P:    
M:    
E:    
 
Australian Rail Track Corporation 
Suite 1, Level 8, 45 Clarence Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
 
artc.com.au<http://www.artc.com.au/> 
The information in this email and any attachments to it is confidential to the intended recipient and may be 
privileged. Receipt by a person other than the intended recipient does not waive confidentiality or privilege. Unless 
you are the intended recipient, you are not authorised to disseminate, copy, retain or rely on the whole or any part 
of this communication. If you have received this communication in error please notify ARTC on +61 8 8217 4366. 
While we have taken various steps to alert us to the presence of computer viruses we do not guarantee that this 
communication is virus free. 
 
From:   [mailto: ] 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 3:49 PM 
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To:   
Cc:  ; Richard Wood;   
Subject: Re: Inland Rail business case review ‐ meeting in week of 1 Feb 2016 
 
Hi   
 
Thank you for your e‐mail. 
 
Would it be okay if we stick with 4pm on Thursday afternoon as it would give IA's advisor to dial in if he can't make it 
to IA in person? 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
On Tue, Feb 2, 2016 at 1:27 PM,   < > wrote: 
Hi   
 
Actually 1.30‐2.30 might be better (at IA) if that suits. 
 
Regards 
 

 
Shareholder and Government Relations 
Inland Rail 
 
[cid:image001.png@01D15DF7.7E7B9A70] 
 
P:    
M:    
E:    
 
Australian Rail Track Corporation 
Suite 1, Level 8, 45 Clarence Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
 
artc.com.au<http://www.artc.com.au/> 
The information in this email and any attachments to it is confidential to the intended recipient and may be 
privileged. Receipt by a person other than the intended recipient does not waive confidentiality or privilege. Unless 
you are the intended recipient, you are not authorised to disseminate, copy, retain or rely on the whole or any part 
of this communication. If you have received this communication in error please notify ARTC on +61 8 8217 
4366<tel:%2B61%208%208217%204366>. While we have taken various steps to alert us to the presence of 
computer viruses we do not guarantee that this communication is virus free. 
 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 1:26 PM 
To:  ' 
Cc:  ; Richard Wood;   
Subject: RE: Inland Rail business case review ‐ meeting in week of 1 Feb 2016 
 
Hi   
 
That would be great thanks 
 
Could we say 4 on Thursday? 
 
Regards 
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Shareholder and Government Relations 
Inland Rail 
 
[cid:image001.png@01D15DF7.7E7B9A70] 
 
P:    
M:    
E:    
 
Australian Rail Track Corporation 
Suite 1, Level 8, 45 Clarence Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
 
artc.com.au<http://www.artc.com.au/> 
The information in this email and any attachments to it is confidential to the intended recipient and may be 
privileged. Receipt by a person other than the intended recipient does not waive confidentiality or privilege. Unless 
you are the intended recipient, you are not authorised to disseminate, copy, retain or rely on the whole or any part 
of this communication. If you have received this communication in error please notify ARTC on +61 8 8217 
4366<tel:%2B61%208%208217%204366>. While we have taken various steps to alert us to the presence of 
computer viruses we do not guarantee that this communication is virus free. 
 
From:   [mailto ] 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 1:13 PM 
To:   
Cc:  ; Richard Wood;   
Subject: Re: Inland Rail business case review ‐ meeting in week of 1 Feb 2016 
 
Hi   
 
At present, I could meet before 2.30pm or after 3.30pm on Thursday. 
 
Shall I book a room at IA? 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 12:40 
To:   
Cc:  ; Richard Wood 
Subject: RE: Inland Rail business case review ‐ meeting in week of 1 Feb 2016 
 
 
Hi   
 
I am waiting on getting final results from PwC but hopefully will get that to you this afternoon. 
 
We are in Canberra Friday, would it be possible to schedule a time Thursday afternoon? 
 
Best regards, 

Document 1

3

s.22(1)(a)(ii)

s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)
s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)
s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)

s.47F(1)



4

 
 

 
 

Shareholder and Government Relations 
Inland Rail 
 
[cid:image001.png@01D15DF7.7E7B9A70] 
 
P:    
M:    
E:    
 
Australian Rail Track Corporation 
Suite 1, Level 8, 45 Clarence Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
 
artc.com.au<http://www.artc.com.au/> 
The information in this email and any attachments to it is confidential to the intended recipient and may be 
privileged. Receipt by a person other than the intended recipient does not waive confidentiality or privilege. Unless 
you are the intended recipient, you are not authorised to disseminate, copy, retain or rely on the whole or any part 
of this communication. If you have received this communication in error please notify ARTC on +61 8 8217 
4366<tel:%2B61%208%208217%204366>. While we have taken various steps to alert us to the presence of 
computer viruses we do not guarantee that this communication is virus free. 
 
From:   [mailto ] 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 11:49 AM 
To:   
Cc:  ; Richard Wood 
Subject: Inland Rail business case review ‐ meeting in week of 1 Feb 2016 
 
Hi   
 
Sorry, I missed your call last Friday.  I understand from   message that a meeting is being planned for this 
week, which is good. 
 
If possible, I was wondering if we could aim for Friday this week due to the availability of our advisor.  If it is not 
possible, then let's stick with Thursday. 
 
Look forward to seeing you. 
 
Best regards, 
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COLLINS Brad

From: Wood Richard
Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2016 8:52 PM
To:
Cc: ;  ( )
Subject: RE: 2.30pm Inland Rail meeting (dial in nrs below) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I regret due to a conflict I won’t be able to dial in for this meeting but will discuss outcome seperatly with   and 
ARTC at a later stage. 
 
regards 
 
Richard 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2016 2:10 PM 
To:  ;  ;  ; Wood Richard;  ;  ;  ; 

;  ;  ;  ;   
;  ;  ;   

Subject: 2.30pm Inland Rail meeting (dial in nrs below) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
When: Thursday, 25 February 2016 2:30 PM‐3:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney. 
Where: Infrastructure Australia ‐ Level 21 ‐ Deutsche Bank Place ‐ 126 Phillip Street, Sydney 
 
 
National Toll Free  1800 200 232 
GUEST PIN: 2987217# 
 
HOST PIN: 8833356# (IA Sydney only) 
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COLLINS Brad

From: Wood Richard
Sent: Monday, 29 February 2016 10:10 PM
To: ; 
Subject: RE: close-out discussion with IA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

10.30 should be fine‐ can you arrange a dial in?  I will be on my mobile 
 
From:   [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, 29 February 2016 4:32 PM 
To:  ; Wood Richard 
Subject: RE: close‐out discussion with IA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi   
 
10.30 or 2.00 is fine by me. 
 
I am aware that Richard is travelling tomorrow so I will fit in with any time that might suit him and you. 
 
Cheers 
 

 
 

 
Shareholder and Government Relations 
Inland Rail 
 
[cid:image001.png@01D1733D.F0095DC0] 
 
P:    
M:    
E:    
 
Australian Rail Track Corporation 
Suite 1, Level 8, 45 Clarence Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
 
artc.com.au<http://www.artc.com.au/> 
The information in this email and any attachments to it is confidential to the intended recipient and may be 
privileged. Receipt by a person other than the intended recipient does not waive confidentiality or privilege. Unless 
you are the intended recipient, you are not authorised to disseminate, copy, retain or rely on the whole or any part 
of this communication. If you have received this communication in error please notify ARTC on +61 8 8217 4366. 
While we have taken various steps to alert us to the presence of computer viruses we do not guarantee that this 
communication is virus free. 
 
From:   [mailto ] 
Sent: Monday, 29 February 2016 4:11 PM 
To: Richard Wood;   
Subject: close‐out discussion with IA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Gents, 
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.  We have something at 11:30, but I 

think that’s all.  Is there a good time? 10:30? 2:00? Let me know. 
Cheers, 

 
 
 

 
 
Director – Project Advisory 
 
 
P    |   63 
 
E   
 
 
www.infrastructureaustralia.gov.au<http://www.infrastructureaustralia.gov.au/> 
 
GPO Box 5417  |  Sydney NSW 2001 
 
 
[http://infrastructureaustralia.gov.au/images/AustGov_Infrastructure_Australia_inline.png]<http://www.infrastruct
ureaustralia.gov.au/> 
 
 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure and Regional Development. 
The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally 
privileged material. 
Any review, re‐transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.
If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274‐7111 and delete all copies of this 
transmission together with any attachments. 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
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COLLINS Brad

From: WOOD Richard
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 3:54 PM
To: ; 
Subject: RE: IA assessment of Inland Rail - final evaluation summary for publication 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Noted.  Could you advise when published. 
 
Thanks 
 
Richard 
 
From:   
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 3:47 PM 
To: WOOD Richard;   
Subject: IA assessment of Inland Rail ‐ final evaluation summary for publication [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Richard and   
 
As discussed with Richard, the IA Board positively assessed the Inland Rail business case this morning. Please find 
attached the final version of the Inland Rail project evaluation summary which is proposed to be published on the 
Infrastructure Australia website later today.  Please note it has not changed since the version I forwarded on 
Wednesday night. 
 
Richard – grateful if you could confirm (as representative of the proponent) that you note that we propose to 
publish the attached summaries. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 

 
 
Director – Project Advisory 
 
 
P   
 
E   
 
 
www.infrastructureaustralia.gov.au<http://www.infrastructureaustralia.gov.au/> 
 
GPO Box 5417  |  Sydney NSW 2001 
 
 
[http://infrastructureaustralia.gov.au/images/AustGov_Infrastructure_Australia_inline.png]<http://www.infrastruct
ureaustralia.gov.au/> 
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